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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

(4/29/2020) 

 

to 

 

PREQUALIFICATION DOCUMENTS 
 

for the 

 

UCR BATCHELOR HALL RENEWAL PROJECT 

PROJECT NO. 950464-950531 

University of California, Riverside 

Planning, Design, & Construction 

1223 University Ave., Suite 240 

Riverside, CA 92507 

 

BID PACKAGE NOs.: 

01 - HEATING, VENTILATING, & AIR CONDITIONING; 

02 – PLUMBING;  

03 – FIRE PROTECTION (Sprinklers); and, 

04 – ELECTRICAL (Including Low Voltage & Fire Alarm)   
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The following changes, additions, and/or deletions shall be made to the following documents as 
indicated for this Project; and all other terms and conditions shall remain the same.  
 
1. PREQUALIFICATION QUESTIONAIRE: 
 

a. Section 3, Financial Information, include the following:  
 

‘Underbillings’ = 1Costs & earnings in excess of billings. 
 
b. Delete the entire Pre-Qualification Questionnaire for Bid Package #04 (Electrical) and replace 

with the attached Bid Package #04 Pre-Qualification Questionnaire – Addendum 1 4/29/20. 
 

2. QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: 
 

RFI No. QUESTIONS / ANSWERS 

1-1 Question: Please confirm that if we received more than 50% of the total amount of claims 
asserted by Baker Electric, the lawsuit is not considered to be qualifying lawsuit and 
therefore would not have to be included in our claims history.  
 
Answer: All claims must be declared. 

 

1-2 Question: We do have one current Subcontractor claim against us that we believe will be 
settled at less than 50% of the total amount of claims asserted. However, as of today the 
claim has not reached settlement. Would this need to be included in our claims history? 
 
Answer: All claims must be declared. 

 

1-3 Question: Who is responsible for Hazardous remediation? 
 
Answer: Demolition and HazMat Abatement will be bid out as a separate scope / bid 
package. 

 

1-4 Question: What is the rough scheduled start of this project for 1st phase? 
 
Answer: This project is expected to start construction in the Fall (Sept./Oct.) of 2020. 

 

1-5 Question: Will this presentation be available later? 
Will you be distributing copies of the presentation so that I can share with my team? 
Can these Power Point slides be provided after this conference call today? 
 
Answer: Yes – A link will be sent to all attendees and will also be posted on the UCR site. 
 

1-6 Question: Will a sign-in list be published and sent to all participants? 
 
Answer: Yes – A link will be sent to all attendees and will also be posted on the UCR site. 
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1-7 Question: Are electronic signatures acceptable on the forms? 
 
Answer: Yes – electronic signatures are acceptable. 
 

1-8 Question: When will emailed questions be answered? 
 
Answer: All questions will be answered by Monday, May 4th. 
 

1-9 Question: Who will perform demolition, and who will perform cut- cap for various services? 
 
Answer: Cut-cap of existing utilities will be part of the scope for these four bid packages. 
Demolition will be bid out as a separate bid package. 
 

1-10 Question: Within an occupied building, I see the plumbing removal (sanitary waste) being 
problematic.  Will night work be available? 
 
Answer: Yes. Some work, including those that involve tie-ins and shut downs may need to 
be done outside of normal work hours. More details will be posted in the bid package after 
prequalifications are complete. 
 

1-11 Question: Will a list of approved subs be published? 
 
Answer: Yes, letters will go out to all subcontractors who attempt to prequalify and will also 
be published subsequently in the Advertisement for Bids.  
 

1-12 Question: Under the Financial Information page, footnote 1 for ‘Underbillings’ is missing- can 
that be clarified? 
 
Answer: ‘Underbillings’ = 1Costs & earnings in excess of billings. 
 

1-13 Question: If we are prequalifying for two trades, can we do a combined prequal document or 
separate? 
 
Answer: No, separate pre-qual submissions will be required for each bid package. Pre-qual 
questionnaires are bid package-specific.  
 

1-14 Question: Can you explain the Notice of Intent. 
 
Answer: We are asking prospective bidders to notify us of their intent to pre-qualify by 
sending a simple e-mail to msison@pcl.com. This is not mandatory, but requested as a 
courtesy. We need a minimum number of bidders for each trade and this is a way for us to 
keep track of interest in the project.    
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1-15 Question: The data sheets seem to be duplicated for data sheet #2 and #3. Will there be an 
amendment or should we just leave the duplicated portion blank? 
 
Answer: There are three Project Data Sheets provided with each pre-qual questionnaire 
because three project references are being requested; they should all be identical. The 
correction to the Bid Package 04 (Electrical) Questionnaire is addressed in the attachment to 
this Addendum. 
 

1-16 Question: After reviewing the prequalification packet, I had a question regarding the 3 
Projects. Conti was looking at bidding multiple scopes, Mechanical being one. We have a 
strong mechanical presence in the east coast and are now ramping up in CA. We have 
projects we can list but they are not located in CA, does this meet the requirement? 
 
Answer: All projects listed must meet the requirements listed in Section 6, Construction 
Experience. 
 

 
- END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 - 








































































